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State of Oklahoma 
Department of Corrections 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 07/27/2016 Solicitation No. 1310004061 

Requisition No. 1310018625 Amendment No. One 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:          CST
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Department of Corrections 
Contracts & Acquisitions 
PO Box 18919 
Oklahoma City, OK 73154 - 0919 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Department of Corrections 
Contracts & Acquisitions 
2nd Floor  
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 -      

Randy Pogue  
Contracting Officer  

405 -425 - 2574  
Fax  Number  

randy.pogue@doc.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

1) What was the previous purchase price & date for line#1? $1.68 per yard and the date 5/6/15 

2) Who was the vendor? Spec-Tex 

3) Does the shipment need to be palletized? Yes 

4) Is this is a one-time shipment and what delivery time do you require? This is an indefinite quantity contract request. 
There is no set time for delivery, but lead time will be a factor in the award. 

5) How large of a sample to we need to submit with the solicitation if bidding an alternate? 3 inch x 3 inch 

6) Award will be made by best value criteria, which includes a combination of price and lead time. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

            
Supplier Company Name (PRINT) Date 

              
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title Authorized Representative Signature 
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